## MINUTES OF THE MEETING BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY COMMITTEE MONTANA STATE SENATE

February 9, 1983

The meeting of the Business and Industry Committee was called to order by Chairman Allen Kolstad on February 9, 1983, at 10:10 a.m., in Room 404, State Capitol.

ROLL CALL: All members of the committee were present.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 105: Senator Fuller stated they had met on adjournment yesterday with the representative of the Labor Department and what they agreed on was moving it back to where it was prior to the 1981 session. The language was confusing so they put it back to the 1981 laws. There was a handout to the committee. (Exhibit No. 1)

Senator Regan made the motion that we introduce a committee bill. Senator Christiaens seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that we introduce a committee bill.

Senator Kolstad instructed Staff Attorney Petesch to prepare the bill.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 206: This bill is an act amending section 32-1-432, MCA, to provide exclusions from a bank's lending limit for loans secured by certain deposits and to provide a similar exclusion for two-day loans to other banks. Senator Delwyn Gage stated he was the sponsor of this bill. This bill is at the request of the Department of Commerce. The only change in the language you will find on page 3, lines 10-15. This bill deals with the limitation of banks as far as loans are concerned. Assuming a person has passed his limit of loans from the bank and he has CD's in that bank in sufficient quantity to go over that limit, the bank would be allowed to loan him funds based upon the pledged funds. The second limit does not apply on the banks loan to another bank if it does not exceed two business days.

PROPONENTS TO SENATE BILL 206: Les Alke, Commissioner, stated this is a monitorization suggested by his department. Banks have present restrictions they have difficulty living with. There is no opposition of any concern. Banks presently under National Charter have the right to make loans as this bill permits. It is not a bill of much consequence but it does modernize our laws.

There were no further proponents and no opponents.

## QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE:

Senator Christiaens asked how often does Section 5 apply? Mr. Alke stated this is what is termed a feds fund market. The banks have a volital flow from one bank to another and because these are unsecured there has to be a restriction on the time. These so called fed funds occur many times during the day. The two-day limitation is accepted by the banking industry as a common practice.

The hearing was closed on Senate Bill 206.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 206: Senator Gage made the motion that Senate Bill 206 Do Pass. Senator Fuller seconded the motion.

Staff Attorney Petesch stated Senator Turnage asked that they have an immediate effective date. (Exhibit No. 2)

Senator Christiaens made the motion that we accept the proposed amendment. Senator Fuller seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that the proposed amendment to SENATE BILL 206 BE ADOPTED.

Senator Gage made the motion that Senate Bill 206 As Amended Do Pass. Senator Christiaens seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that  $\underline{\text{SENATE BILL 206}}$  AS AMENDED DO PASS.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 207: This bill is an act to provide for investment by banks in the capital stock of bank service corporations. Senator Delwyn Gage stated he was the sponsor of this bill also. This bill was also by request of the Department of Commerce. This bill has only one change. It deals with investments by banks in the corporate stock of banks. The change is on page 2, lines 3-6. This would allow banks to form a service company to provide data processing services that banks may be interested in having for their own use.

PROPONENTS TO SENATE BILL 207: Les Alke, Commissioner, stated this bill permits banks to invest in stocks that are not presently available to them in institutions, in their own ownership, or other banks. In the present development of banking there are new organizations that are providing services that will require capitalization. Electronic fund transfers use debit grants to another. These require organizations to establish a point to provide these services. National Banks have this power. This is another modernization bill to allow the state banks to have the same priviledges.

### QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE:

Senator Fuller asked why haven't we done this before? Mr. Alke stated this section did not permit a bank to invest in any corporation. There also has not been the demand.

The hearing was closed on Senate Bill 207.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 207: Senator Fuller made the motion that we accept the proposed amendment for an immediate effective date. Senator Lee seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that the proposed amendment to SENATE BILL 207 BE ADOPTED.

Senator Gage made the motion that Senate Bill 207 As Amended Do Pass. Senator Lee seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that <u>SENATE BILL 207</u> AS AMENDED DO PASS.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 120: This bill is an act to revise the provisions relating to the leasing of power equipment by Class A, B, and C, and D carriers by deleting the requirement for specific approval and certification by the Public Service Commission. Senator Paul Boylan stated he was the sponsor of this bill. His testimony is attached to the minutes. (Exhibit No. 3)

PROPONENTS TO SENATE BILL 120: Ben Havdahl, Montana Motor Carrier Association, stated we support this legislation for the reasons outlined in Senator Boylan's testimony. This is the same procedure with the adoption of the bill that the Interstate Commerce Commission now follows for lease contracts.

Wayne Budt, Montana Public Service Commission, stated they supported this bill. His written testimony is attached to the minutes. (Exhibit No. 4)

There were no further proponents and no opponents.

There being no questions from the Committee, the hearing was closed on Senate Bill 120.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 120: Senator Christiaens made the motion that Senate Bill 120 Do Pass.

Senator Gage asked would this bill become effective right away? Staff Attorney Petesch stated in October.

Senator Regan seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that <u>SENATE BILL 120</u> DO PASS.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 305: This bill is an act revising the law relating to utility rate schedule changes; allowing a utility to waive the 9-month automatic effective date of a rate schedule change and allowing the Public Service Commission to determine the interest rate to be paid on excess revenues collected under a rate schedule subsequently reduced by the Public Service Commission. Senator Richard Manning stated he was the sponsor of this bill. He turned it over to Ms. Opal Winebrenner.

PROPONENTS TO SENATE BILL 305: Opal Winebrenner, Public Service Commission, stated they supported this bill. Her written testimony is attached to the minutes. (Exhibit No. 5) She had proposed amendments which are also attached. (Exhibit No. 6)

John Alke, Montana Dakota Utilities, stated they support this bill

with one minor amendment. (Exhibit No. 7)

Larry Huss, Mountain Bell, stated they would support the bill if the amendments of MDU were in the bill.

Gene Phillips, Pacific Power & Light, stated they support the bill with Mr. Alke's amendments.

Bill Opitz, Public Service Commission, stated the amendments proposed by MDU are fine with the Public Service Commission. They have cleared these amendments. We would like to make sure that you get the other amendments in regarding rulemaking also.

#### QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE:

Senator Regan asked if she remembers correctly the 9-months were put in here so that the Commission could not put off coming to some kind of conclusion. I notice that this is with the approval of the utilities. She worries about the smaller utilities.

Mr. Opitz stated first of all the 9-months statutues were put in for the protection of the utility. This amendment is giving the utilities the perogative of putting in the rates or not.

Senator Regan asked have you seen these amendments and do you need a Statement of Intent? Staff Attorney Petesch stated a Statement of Intent is definitely needed.

Senator Gage stated what this is saying is that utility wants to take a chance if you rule favorably to them if not they will pay the interest. Mr. Opitz stated yes.

The hearing was closed on Senate Bill 305.

CONSIDERATION OF SENATE BILL 306: This bill is an act specifically authorizing the Public Service Commission to order an independent audit of a public utility; providing that the cost of an audit shall be borne by the public utility and authorizing the commission to compel the production of information necessary for such audit. Senator Richard Manning stated he was the sponsor of this bill also. His written testimony is attached to the minutes. (Exhibit No. 8) He stated this is the same bill he carried in 1979 except who pays for the audit. The audit costs will be borne on the rate users. He gave handouts to the committee. (Exhibit No. 9)

PROPONENTS TO SENATE BILL 306: John Alke, MDU, stated they support this bill with two amendments. (Exhibit No. 10) The major amendment they feel is it must be performed by the audit staff itself. They feel it cannot be the intent of the Legislature to go out and hire a large firm to do an independent audit. The minor amendment he is suggesting is deleting that the books be produced in the State of Montana. If the expense is going to be borne by the utility he does not think it makes much difference.

Larry Huss, Mountain Bell, stated we join in any of the statements

made by MDU. It is important that the committee recognize some of the difficulties with the audit function. He does not want the bill to include managerial audits. They have proposed an amendment to page 1. (Exhibit No. 11) He has proposed the amendment to Mr. Opitz and they have no objections.

Mr. Opitz stated he had a letter to the committee from Senator Himsl. (Exhibit No. 12) These are three things that the legislative audit definitely is supporting after the sunset audit. He has no problems with what has been stated by the utilities as far as having the audit done by inhouse staff except that they do not have the staff to perform the audits. It is an issue that they will take up in the subcommittee meeting. The chances of the Public Service Commission receiving perhaps as many as 15 additional FTE's to do these three functions as outlined in this letter may be less than bright. The only other option in order to carry this out would be that the Commission have the ability to order an independent audit to be performed by an outside auditor paid by the utilities.

Carl Donovan, low income groups, stated they support this bill. They feel an independent audit is the only way consumers have in getting a fair shake. Also this is a way that the Public Service Commission can see if rate increases of the utility companies are justified or needed. He brought along a letter from Theresa Claybourne, Great Falls, who is also in support of Senate Bill 306. (Exhibit No. 13)

Don Reed, MEIC, stated he supported this bill. His written testimony is attached to the minutes. (Exhibit No. 14)

OPPONENTS TO SENATE BILL 306: Michael Zimmerman, Montata Power Company, stated they were opposed to this bill. His written testimony is attached to the minutes. (Exhibit No. 15)

Gene Phillips, Pacific Power & Light, stated we also oppose this bill on the grounds of the impact it would have on the ratepayers of Montana. They operate in six states, approximately 3% of the electric sales occur in Montana. This would require an audit on the six states and impose the cost on the people in Montana. He would hate to see that kind of cost put on the ratepayers in northwestern Montana. They have been filing rate cases on an annual basis. Anything they put on the rate base is verified. He does not feel this bill is necessary.

Charles Kuether, Great Falls Gas Company, stated he opposed the bill. His written testimony is attached to the minutes. (Exhibit No. 16)

#### QUESTIONS FROM THE COMMITTEE:

Senator Fuller asked what would be the impact of these audits on the average ratepayer? Mr. Zimmerman stated he does not know. As we are talking about 200,000 it will have an impact. It is unnecessary because you already have the assurance of auditors that is already done.

Mr. Phillips stated if we were to assume \$500,000 that would be borne by 25,000 ratepayers in Montana.

Senator Boylan asked how much would it cost you in FTE's to do this audit. Mr. Opitz stated it would be around \$100,000 per year in that area.

Mr. Opitz stated in answer to Senator Fuller's question they have 180,000 customers, it would be \$1.00 per year for the Montana Power Company.

Senator Gage asked assuming that the amendment is adopted that says the Public Service Commission would use their own audit staff and assuming that would not be totally based on those being audited and realizing this will increase the cost of government and increase taxes along the line and the cost will be passed on to other utility companies, would your organization still be in support of this bill? Mr. Donovan stated I believe so. He would like to see the Public Service Commission do the individual audits.

Senator Gage asked is it your intent in asking that these audits be done by inhouse people by the Public Service Commission to kill the bill? Mr. Alke stated no. The current arrangement is when MDU files a rate change the auditors will go to Bismark and go through records together. He thinks they could do this without more FTEs. They think it could be done more cheaply by the Public Service Commission.

Senator Gage asked on your internal audit for FCRC report do you receive a significant amount of unfavorable comments and what kind? Mr. Alke stated they are harder on the company than the Montana Consumer Counsel. They require rigid standards.

Senator Lee asked what tie is there between the Environmental Information Center and the Public Service Commission? Mr. Reed stated from the environmental and consumer standpoint this is an issue that is important. They thought it was a bill they should take a position on. Does this bill directly affect the environment? No, he does not think it does.

Senator Lee asked the substance of this bill after we disregard what authority the Public Service Commission has, is this a so-called independent audit, is that it? Mr. Opitz stated on the majority of this, the Public Service Commission has that authority. Senator Manning stated I think if you read one of the handouts on what the Public Service Commission's powers are on subpeonas they are rather limited. This issue was before the Supreme Court and they stated exactly what their powers are in that area.

Senator Lee stated the codes are very specific and in respect to Larry Huss he does not want to see a managerial audit, the Public Service Commission can get any books or papers they want. If there is an error in the codes, we should deal with that. He stated to Mr. Opitz you can subpeona and collect any paper you want. Maybe

you are not doing this. You have the power to do it. Mr. Opitz stated he cannot remember of anytime they had problems getting any kind of information they were after. The Supreme Court decision was when the Commission wanted Montana Power to have an independent audit performed on some hydrafacilities. It went to the Supreme Court. They said you can do the audit yourself but you cannot ask them to get an audit done at their expense.

Senator Lee stated instead of saying to Montana Power you do an independent audit, why don't you just subpeona the information and do a mini audit and find a problem and then investigate in that area. Mr. Opitz stated it was a special audit. It was for hydrofacilities.

Senator Gage stated assuming that the Consumer Counsel audits are they doing a sufficient amount of those and are they done sufficiently well and do you feel the consumer has a fair degree of protection right now? Mr. Opitz stated the consumer counsel does not do audits despite what Mr. Alke says. They have rate experts come in and do an analysis on them. They do not audit them.

Chairman Kolstad asked do you feel you need this type of legislation? Mr. Opitz stated that is why they are here to support it. There is a need that has been defined by the legislative staff to have it done by the Public Service Commission.

Senator Severson asked how much auditing staff do you have? Mr. Opitz stated we have one auditor right now for the motor carriers. There are 650 motor carriers in the state.

In closing, Senator Manning stated in regard to the statements made here I realize that we are looking at a bill that would cost the ratepayers an increase in rate costs. The public has said they would like to know for sure. They think it would be nice to know if these people are seeking an increase that everything is on the up and up. In all probability, it could mean a bigger increase but at least the people would be confident that everything is being done fair and square. He was surprised at the testimony this morning but he thinks some realize that this could be a benefit. It could be a deterrent to both the Public Service Commission and the utility. He would hate to see utilities owned by the government because that does not work. They need some source of controlling a utility.

The hearing was closed on Senate Bill 306.

Senator Kolstad stated he had a letter from Senator Turnage and Senator Brown on the WHOOPS plants. (Exhibit No. 17) It will require that certain investments or properties will have membership approval. It would give their membership at least a vote on some of these decisions. Senator Turnage and Brown asked that we draft a committee bill.

Senator Regan made the motion that we ask Staff Attorney Petesch to draft the committee bill to address the problem. The kinds of

rates they are having to charge are horrendous. It is a good idea. Senator Boylan seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that Staff Attorney Petesch prepare the committee bill.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 229: Staff Attorney Petesch gave the committee proposed amendments to this bill. (Exhibit No. 18) This license authority is not in addition to anyother. This would limit only to where there is no licensing authority. It would not apply to licenses inside the city limits. They would apply for a period of time that the County Commissioners determined, if it was more than a year it would be prorated. No license fee could be from a nonprofit organization and it provides a licensee engaged in buying or selling products from house to house to display the license on demand from the consumer.

Senator Boylan made the motion that Senate Bill 229 Do Not Pass. Senator Goodover seconded the motion.

Senator Regan stated right now cities have this power and they use it wisely. It is a regulatory license if you have a massage parlor that moves in and conducts itself improperly they can take the license. It is also a revenue measure. It would be helpful to the county. She sees great merit in this bill.

Senator Severson asked is their any compelling reason for this since the association of counties have not been here? Senator Goodover stated there were no proponents all opponents. He does not know who requested the amendments.

Senator Kolstad stated Senator Halligan requested the amendments.

Senator Kolstad stated at the time he testified it seemed he could care less about the bill.

Senator Fuller stated I think Senator Halligan has addressed the questions that everyone had. That was his intention. As to why the counties are not here he is not sure.

Senator Gage stated if we are concerned to let the county handle their own affairs we can do the same thing then as this bill represents. Those counties may license any business that is not by law unauthorized to operate by the State of Montana.

Senator Regan stated that is exactly what this bill does. You have to amend it into existing law.

Senator Regan made a substitute motion that we accept the proposed amendments to Senate Bill 229. Senator Fuller seconded the motion.

The Committee voted by Roll Call Vote 3-6 that we accept these amendments. The motion failed.

Senator Boylan made the motion that Senate Bill 229 Do Not Pass.

February 9, 1983
Page 9

Senator Lee seconded the motion.

The Committee voted by Roll Call Vote 6-3 that SENATE BILL 229 DO NOT PASS.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 261: Staff Attorney Petesch stated we have struck the entire bill and have prepared the grey bill. (Exhibit No. 19) This would apply to contracts entered into after July 1985. They have tests on pages 2-7 in order to determine plain language. The limitation on page 7 does not apply to an amount over \$50,000. It does not apply to insurance contracts and would retain the same good faith exception for a firm using a contract.

Senator Regan made the motion that we accept the proposed amendments. Senator Fuller seconded the motion.

Senator Goodover asked is this a new bill? Senator Severson stated same title new bill.

Senator Lee made the substitute motion that Senate Bill 261 Be Tabled. Senator Goodover seconded the motion.

Senator Regan stated we should not play games and lay it on the table. Senator Lee stated he does not think it is worth the time to stand on the floor and discuss it and try to convince 50 senators to vote against it.

Senator Regan stated that is the point. Those 50 senators have the right to hear this bill that was introduced and have the right to the committee action.

Senator Kolstad stated they could bring the bill back into committee.

Senator Regan stated she recognizes it is a legitimate motion. She is saying in fairness to the sponsor of the bill and the Senate we should address the bill. We heard the bill now lets deal with it and give the senators the opportunity to vote.

The Committee voted by Roll Call Vote 6-3 that SENATE BILL 261 BE TABLED.

ACTION ON SENATE BILL 221: Staff Attorney Petesch gave proposed amendments to the committee on this bill. (Exhibit No. 20) It amends the codification instruction to make it apply to SID's as well as RSID's.

Senator Boylan made the motion that we accept the proposed amendments to Senate Bill 221. Senator Christiaens seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that the proposed amendments to SENATE BILL 221 BE ADOPTED.

Senator Boylan made the motion that Senate Bill 221 As Amended Do Pass. Senator Christiaens seconded the motion.

The Committee voted unanimously, by voice vote, that <u>SENATE BILL 221</u> AS AMENDED DO PASS.

ADJOURN: There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:38 a.m.

ALLEN C. KOLSTAD, CHAIRMAN

mf

## ROLL CALL

# # BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY COMMITTEE 48th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 1983

date <u>49-83</u>

†		Total Control
PRESENT	ABSENT	EXCUSED
/		
/		
/		
<b>/</b>		
/		
J		
<b>✓</b>		
<b>✓</b>		

#### シャメリコロの しつけい しょうしゅうしゅうしゅうしゅう

3	A COL	h Vis	30.00	100	100	200						300	<b>₩</b> . □	
á	27.6	3.0	100 3	 10	81.5	3,14			100	2.5	130,650	300		ĸ.
Σ	-			 - 31 31	200	446	\$4.10.5	No playing	19. 50	49520 2	155	Q.	<b>19.74</b>	400

4 4 4 4 4 4 4

We your committeetons

STREET BURGES TO A TREE DESIRES AND A CO

Respectfully report as follows: That:

DO PASS

ALLEN C. KOLSTAD, Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

. 11

Paletan Charles National Intervention

SENATE having had under consideration..........

Bill No. Respectfully report as follows: That...

be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 8.

Following: "BANKS"
Insert: "; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE REFECTIVE DATE

2. Page 3, line 16. Pollowing: line 15

Insert: "Effective date. This act is effective on passage and approval.

AND AS AMENDED

DO PASS

ALLEN C. KOLSTAD,

Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

Pantia T. 2

District Co.

We avour committee on

and the state of the particular state of

SINKE PARTY 207 having had under consideration

207 Respectfully report as follows: That .....

be amended as follows:

l. Title, line 7.

Pollowings "MCA"

Insert: "1 AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EPPECTIVE DATE"

2. Page 2, line 7, Following: line 6

Insert: . Effective date. This act is effective on passage and approval.

AND AS AMENDED

DO PASS .

ALLEN C. KOLSTAD.

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

Pebruary S

Prominents

shaving had under consideration ......

Ne your committee on an

SENATE BIL No. 221

Respectfully report as follows: That be amended as follows:

1. Page 1, line 21.

Pollowing: "part 21,"

Insert: "and Title 7, chapter 12, part 41,"

2. Page 1, line 22.
Following: "part 21,"
Insert: "and Title 7, chapter 12, part 41,"

AND AS AMENDED

DO PASS

ALLEN C. KOLSTAD,

Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

AC.

## o i anuing gummitater kekukir

February 9

in it

View Tolling

We will some of the con-

BUSTORSS AND ADDRESS OF

having had under consideration. (BOYLAN) SENATE - BILLIO, 229

DOCHOSEX DO NOT PASS

ALLEN C. KOLSTAD, Chairman.

STATE PUB. CO. Helena, Mont.

il i

## ROLL CALL VOTE

## SENATE COMMITTEE BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Date 2-9-83 Lenate Bill	No. <u>229</u> Time	
NAME	YES	NO
PAUL F. BOYLAN		
B. F. CHRIS CHRISTIAENS	V	
HAROLD L. DOVER		
DAVID FULLER	V.	
DELWYN GAGE		
PAT M. GOODOVER		V
GARY P. LEE, VICE CHAIRMAN		V
PAT REGAN	V	
PAT M. SEVERSON		w
ALLEN C. KOLSTAD, CHAIRMAN		V.
Mimi Fancher AL	LEN C. KOLSTAD	
Secretary Chai	rman	
Motion: accept Lenator Halliga.	is amend,	nents

(Include enough information on motion -- put with yellow copy of committee report.

## ROLL CALL VOTE

## SENATE COMMITTEE BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Date 2-9-83 Senate B	ill No	. <u>229</u> Tim	e
NAME		YES	NO
ing the second of the second o			
PAUL F. BOYLAN		/	
B. F. CHRIS CHRISTIAENS			/
HAROLD L. DOVER			
DAVID FULLER		1	~
DELWYN GAGE		/	
PAT M. GOODOVER			
GARY P. LEE, VICE CHAIRMAN	i i		
PAT REGAN			
PAT M. SEVERSON			
ALLEN C. KOLSTAD, CHAIRMAN		V	
Mimi Fancher Secretary	ALI hairma	EN C. KOLSTA	AD
<b>N</b>			
Motion: Not lass.			

(Include enough information on motion -- put with yellow copy of committee report.

## ROLL CALL VOTE

## SENATE COMMITTEE BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY

Date 2-9-83 Serate	Bill N	o. <u>261</u> rim	e · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
NAME		YES	NO
PAUL F. BOYLAN			
B. F. CHRIS CHRISTIAENS			
HAROLD L. DOVER			
DAVID FULLER			/
DELWYN GAGE			
PAT M. GOODOVER			
GARY P. LEE, VICE CHAIRMAN	i		
PAT REGAN			/
PAT M. SEVERSON		~	
ALLEN C. KOLSTAD, CHAIRMAN			
Mimi Fancher	<b>7.T.T.</b>	EN C. KOLSTAI	`
Secretary	Chairma		<i></i>
Motion: Jake the hi	ll.		
		erante de la companya de la company La companya de la companya de	
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

(Include enough information on motion -- put with yellow copy of committee report.

OUDMILLEDUNG . CO. J. LYON. HUCL. NU. T.

J*B 105* February 9, 1983

We are requesting that wording in Senate Bill 105 be changed to the wording below in its entirety. The way it is worded now a private employment agency can not charge a fee to an applicant placed on a job until after a year has past which would put all private employment agencies out of business which is 247 more jobs. We are requesting to use the one sentence in the old Montana law which has been used for 10 years.

- 39-5-303 Regulation of fees. Disapproval of contract.
- (1) The fee charged by an employment agency for its service will be a percentage of the annual income calcualted on the first month's gross income to any person placed in employment as provided for in the private employment agency's fee schedule. The percentage charged must be determined by the agency and is not subject to disapproval by the director.

ebruary 9, 1983

XHIBIT NO. 2

### Amendment SB 206

1. Title, line 8.
Following: "BANKS"

Insert: "; And Providing An IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE"

2. \*Page 3, line 16.

Following: line 15

Insert: "Effective date. This act is effective on passage and

approval."

## Amendment SB 207

1. Title, line 7. Following: "MCA"

Insert: "; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE"

2. Page 2, line 7. Following: line 6

Insert: "Effective date. This act is effective on passage and

approval."

## MEMO RE SB 120 BY BOYLAN AND OTHERS

SB 120 removes the requirement from present law that says the Public Service Commission must approve in advance a lease drawn by a regulated motor carrier and an independent owner of power equipment; that is, a truck tractor and semitrailer or other similar equipment.

A regulated motor carrier, from time to time, needs to supplement his equipment during high periods of demand by entering into a lease agreement with an owner for use of his equipment to meet peak demand. The law now requires that PSC approve the lease before the equipment can be put into service. Lost time, due to waiting for approval, of up to 10 days to 2 weeks is experienced by the parties to the lease.

The law still requires the lessor to carry a copy of a written lease with a regulated carrier in the cab of the truck to offer to the PSC enforcement officers to verify his leased authorization to haul a regulated commodity under the current authority.

The approval and filing of a lease by the PSC provides no real public benefit in that no real use is made of the recorded lease in the PSC office. Some 500 to 1000 leases are kept on file and PSC handles as many as up to 2500 leases during a year. It is costly to the PSC and the regulated carrier, as well as time consuming and time delaying to the carrier. SB 120 would save the delays and provide a savings to both PSC and the industry.

#### SENATE BILL 120

Owner Operators and Carriers be approved by the Commission. Under the present statute the carriers are required to submit to the Commission all equipment. leases. The Commission staff must then sign off on these leases and return copies to the carriers. A copy must then be carried in the vehicle.

Under the proposed language in Senate Bill 120, the requirement for prior Commission approval would be eliminated.

The carrier or his agent would still be required to have a lease and carry a copy in the operating vehicle so that enforcement personnel can follow the trail of ownership of that particular vehicle.

Elimination of the prior approval requirement should result in:

- 1. Less time and expense to the carriers.
- 2. Less time and expense to the Commission.
- 3. Bring Montana leasing requirements in line with those of the Interstate Commerce Commission.

The Montana Public Service Commission feels that Senate Bill 120 would help eliminate paperwork for both the carrier and the Commission, but would not in any way diminish enforcement of the Motor Carrier Act.

We urge this Committee to give a do pass to Senate Bill 120.

February 9, 1983 EXHIBIT NO. 5 SENATE BILL NO. 305

MONTANA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION'S STATEMENT OF SUPPORT.

SB 305 amends Section 69-3-302, MCA "Changes in schedules"
which concerns utility rate schedules. The bill contains two
major amendments:

- 1. To allow public utilities the option of waiving the 9 month time period in which the Public Service Commission is to issue its final order on a utility's rate application; and
- 2. To allow the Public Service Commission to determine the interest rate that is assess on revenues collected by the utility that are subject to rebate.

Section 69-3-302(1), MCA currently provides that a public utility cannot alter its rate schedule unless the Montana Public Service Commission approves the rate change within nine months from the date the utility files its rate application with the If the Commission is unable to issue a final order Commission. on a utility's rate application before the nine month time period expires, the utility is required to begin charging its consumers at the rate level that is contained in the rate application. When the final order is issued, if the rates approved by the Commission are lower than the rates contained in the utility's application, the utility may have to rebate some of the revenues The rebate period would run from the end of it has collected. the nine-month time period to the date of the issuance of the Commission's final order.

For example, if the nine month time period expires on January 15, the utility begins charging its consumers the rates it has proposed in its rate application on January 16. If the Commission issues its final order on January 18, the utility then must begin charging its consumers at the rate level approved by the Commission in its final order. If the rates approved by the Commission

are lower than the rates requested by the utility in its application, the utility has to rebate revenues as a result of the overcollection from January 16 through January 18.

The amendatory language in Subsection (1) would allow the utilities to waive the nine month period, so that the utility could charge its consumers at the current rate level pending issuance of the Commission's final order. The amendatory language provides the utility the option of eliminating the possibility of a rebate situation.

Subsection(2) of Section 69-3-302, MCA is amended to make it consistent with Subsection(1) by also including the utility's option to waive the nine month time period.

Section 69-3-302(2), MCA currently provides that the Commission must assess interest on the revenues collected by a utility that are to be rebated at an annual interest rate of 10%. The bill's amendatory language would provide discretionary authority for the Commission to determine the interest rate for each revenue situation.

The bill's Subsection(2) amendatory language also provides that the Commission is to promulgate administrative rules concerning how the interest rate will be determined. The Commission's original draft of the bill had provided that the Commission would have discretionary rulemaking power to promulgate rules for the entire Section 69-3-302, MCA. The Commission proposes an amendment to the bill to provide the Commission with that discretionary rulemaking authority.

February 9, 1983

## EXPLANATION OF PROPOSED AMENDMENT COPY) TO SENATE BILL NO. 305 (INTRODUCED BILL COPY)

in schedules." The bill provides that the Montana Public Service Commission is required to promulgate administrative rules to specify how the Commission would determine an interest rate to be assessed on revenues collected by the utility that are subject to rebate.

The Montana Public Service Commission's original draft of the bill had provided that the Commission would have discretionary rulemaking power to promulgate rules for the entire section, not merely concerning the determination of an interest rate.

The proposed amendment will provide the Commission with discretionary rulemaking authority for Section 69-3-302, MCA.

0

## PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL NO. 305 (INTRODUCED BILL COPY)

1. Page 2, line 10. Following: "a"

Insert: "per annum"

Page 2, line 11.
Following: "commission"

Strike: "by rule,"

Page 2, line 15 3.

Insert a new subsection: (3) The Commission may prescribe rules necessary to effectively administer this

section.

February 9, 1983

## AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL 305

1. Page 2, Line 14: After the period add the sentence:

"In the case of an investor owned utility the interest rate set by the Commission shall not exceed the cost of equity capital as last determined by the Commission." MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEES

II AM SENATOR RICHARD E. MANNING OF SENATE DISTRICT NO: 18.

I AM INTRODUCING SB #306 WHICH DEALS WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITS
OF UTILITIES SERVING RATE INCREASES AND WHY THEY ARE NEEDED.

THE UTILITIES THAT OPERATE IN MONTANA ARE PROBABLY ON THE UP & UP, BUT BECAUSE WHEN THE CONSUMER IS A CARTURED AUDIENCE, UNDER MOST CIRCUMSTANCES, THE UTILITY FIRM SUPPLYING THE NEED TO THE CUSTOMER DOES NOT HAVE COMPETITION IN THAT AREA. THE ONLY FAIR SOLUTION, TO ANY UNANSWERED QUESTIONS OR PROBLEMS, IS AN INDEPENDENT AUDIT.

I AM CONCERNED ABOUT THE CONSTANTLY ESCALATING PRICES WE ARE BEING FORCED TO PAY FOR OUR UTILITIES. STATISTICS SHOW THAT THE COST OF NATURAL GAS ALONE HAS RISEN ABOUT 2000% OR MORE SINCE 1973. CURRENTLY THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IS COMPLETELY RELIANT UPON DATA SUPPLIED BY THE REGULATED UTILITIES IN THE HEARING OF ANY RATE CASE.

I FOR ONE, WOULD LIKE THE ASSURANCE THAT OUR PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIONERS HAVE ALL THE FACTS TO CONSIDER IN MAKING ITS DETERMINATIONS. I BELIEVE MOST CONSUMERS, NOW DAYS, WOULD JOIN ME IN STATING THAT THOSE FACTS AND CALCULATIONS SHOULD COME FROM AN INDEPENDENT AUDIT.

ONE POINT I WOULD LIKE TO MENTION IS THAT THERE IS NO STATUTORY DEADLINE FOR PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION COMPLETION OF RATE CASES,

TOTO BALL SECURISHED WATES OF MITO EFFECT OF THE GASE HAS NOTED BY THE OTHERS WATER (THE COMMINS) HEED

ONE OTHER POINT I WOULD LIKE TO BRING OUT WIS THAT THE LEGISLATIVE AUDITORS OFFICE HAS DONE A SUNSET AUDIT ON THE
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION AND SUBMITTED THEIR REPORT IN SEPT
TEMBER 1982. I HAVE SUPPLIED YOU WITH INSERTS FROM THIS AUDIT.
I RECOMMEND YOU READ THEM. THEY REALLY SUPPORT MY STAND ON
THIS ISSUE.

In conclusion, I believe as sincere legislators, it is our responsibility to make this audit capability and authority available to the Public Service Commission, so that our constituents have the assurance that the Public Service Commission has all the facts, and only the facts; on which to base it decision. I thank you for your time, and will remain for questions, and reserve the right to close.

February 9, 1983 EXHIBIT NO. 9

## PSC AUTHORITY TO ORDER INDEPENDENT AUDITS

concern that the Montana Power Company's books did not accurately reflect the original cost of certain properties used to provide electric service. Accordingly, in that order the Commission directed MPC to retain an independent accounting firm to audit and report on the situation. The Commission reasoned that an independent audit was necessary because if MPC were to conduct the audit itself, the result "would be tainted by suspicions of self-interest."

MPC appealed the Commission's order to the Montana Supreme Court. The Court ruled in MPC's favor. It held that the Commission is empowered only to request desired information from a utility, not to direct the means by which such information is to be gathered. The Court stated that existing statutes make it clear that the primary source of information about utility operation is the utility itself. The Court concluded that the Commission was always free to weigh any such information against any information to the contrary presented by other agencies or the Commission's staff. Petition of the Montana Power Company, 180 Mont. 385 1979.

This Supreme Court decision makes it clear that the Commission has no authority under existing statutes to order utilities to provide independent audits.

Calvin K. Simshaw Staff Attorney

REQUIREMENT OF THE OPPORTUNITY TO EARN

A REASONABLE RATE OF RETURN

The requirement that public utilities be allowed the opportunity to earn a reasonable rate of return stems not from any specific Montana statute but rather flows from the United States Constitution itself. It has consistently been held that failure to allow rates at a level sufficient to provide an opportunity to earn a reasonable rate of return on investment dedicated to public use constitutes a confiscation of property without just compensation or due process and as such violates the fifth amendment of the United States Constitution. Stated more simply, the power to regulate is not the power to destroy. The Montana Supreme Court in Tobacco River Power Co. v. P.S.C. 109 Mont. 521 (1940) stated that "the law is well settled in all jurisdictions, including Montana that rates must be just and reasonable, and likewise the return to the utility on its investment and for service rendered must be fair, just and reasonable."

Beyond the constitutional restraints, mere business practicality would seem to dictate that the utility be allowed the opportunity to earn a reasonable return. Continued service obviously requires continued investment in necessary plant and equipment. Continued investment requires the attraction of capital from the investment community. The ability to attract capital is in turn dependent upon the opportunity to earn a reasonable return. That is, no investor is going to inject capital into something where he does not perceive at least the

opportunity to earn a reasonable return on his investment. If there is no such opportunity no capital will be attracted. If there is no capital, there will be no plant and if there is no plant there will be no service:

Given its constitutional roots, it is doubtful that the requirement that utilities be allowed an opportunity to earn a process of return could be eliminated or modified through changes in Montana statutes. Also, given the business practicallities, there is a question as to whether removal of the requirement might not jeopardize continued service in the long run.

Calvin K. Simshaw Staff Attorney

power to beginned in the tea power of every, the makens suppressed that in a page the page of the last teach of the last teached in all jurisdictions, and a colorables with a city of makens to the last teached in all jurisdictions.

ម**ានស្ថាល គឺអ្នកសំនុំសភ្លំ ១**១១១១ នេះជា១០១២០១១ ១៩១១១១ ១៩១១១១១១១១៩១១៩១

A STATE OF A STATE OF STATE OF

	_
	$\mathbb{Z}$
	Ŋ
	ΰ
	+
	Ψ
	$\dot{\mathbf{H}}$
	口
	Uti.
	$\Xi$
	×
	μ
	႘
	S S
	-
	ď
	₹
	~
	cted
	Ų
	Ţ
	Ö
	lec
	Н
	sel
	ťΛ
	ت
	1
	. *
Š	×

1001			
Utility Numb	Number of Dockets	Amount Asked	Amount Given
Montana Power Company	\$	36, 257, 616 \$	21,707,000
<pre>(Electric) Montana-Dakota Utility (Electric)</pre>	<b>.</b>	8,824,065	5,346,000
Pacific Power and Light (Electric)	2	5,726,000	4,327,000
Montana Power Company	<b>4</b>	36,221,158	30,854,606
Montana-Dakota Utility	Ψ.	43,227,422	19,272,874
Great Falls Gas		3,115,456	770,158
-Mountain Bell		30,586,000	16,957,898
TOTALS	16	163,957,717	99, 235, 536
1982		•	
Utility	Number of Dockats	Amount Asked	d Amount Given
Pacific Power and Light (Electricity)	<b>e</b>	\$ 4,579,000	000,609 \$
Montana Power Company (Gas)	7	30,831,088	19,930,000
Mountain Bell		31,008,029	6,410,000

On-Going Review of Utility Financial Status sepreviously mentioned, one of the major responsibilities of the PSC is to assure the public of adequate utility service at just & and reasonable rates. At present, the PSG and department area not meeting this responsibility because they are not monitoring the financial activity of regulated utilities on a continuing basis. The only time a utility's financial condition is evaluated is when the second secon utility submits a rate change request. As a result, the PSC and department staff are not adequately informed about the utilities' interim financial status between rate cases.

Nisa ki a taus 1532 Jugus 14 hand 18 hand 1900 hos 2011 1490 a near for independent manufal data verification which ment the The PSC should develop a staff in partorn, or theath of the PSC. - While the PSC/ receives various summary reports and annual reports afroma utilities, little effort is made, which would allow a comparison with authorized a rates of a return. The department management said that they have not done more in this area because the staff has been overloaded with crate cases. to not be set risk \*\*\*\*\*\*The PSC should first review the data being requested from: utilities to ensure that it meets the needs for on-going review of utility activity. The PSC should also monitor, the status of the utilities in order to know how actual earnings compare to authorized cearning levels. If the utilities care earning returns which significantly exceed authorized levels; the PSC has the authority and the responsibility: under section 69-3-324, MCA, to hold hearing in such cases and make necessary adjustments. An on-going review would provide a basis for PSC action in such cases where the

The PSC should also be aware when the utilities are earning less than authorized levels. While it is up to the utility to submit a rate request, the PSC staff could be determining causes and be better prepared to process the rate request case when it is sub-

burden of proof would fall mainly on the PSC.

requests and as a result—is dependent on information provided by utilities. The present department staff spends a majority of its time analyzing rate requests. Little time is available to verify provided information or to review the actual records of the utilities.

As previously mentioned, the rate analyst assigned to a utility rate case and the Utility Division administrator spend one to two days at the applicable utility, but this allows only brief coverage of major concerns.

While many utilities undergo financial audits through retained CPA firms, and some maintain an internal audit staff, there is still a need for independent financial data verification which meet the needs of the PSC. The PSC should develop a staff to perform, or seek funds to contract for; such independent verification. Verification of data provided by the utilities is essential to ensure that PSC decisions are based on accurate and consistent information. The Utility Division could begin a meaningful audit program with the addition of auditor positions. By using staff auditors; the division could build an in-house expertise that could be beneficial as part of the needed on going review process discussed on page 57 and the rate request analysis process:

reviews on their own, there is also a need for the commission to either perform or contract for such reviews periodically to provide independent assurance that the major utilities are operating efficiently. This is an area that could be developed as the recommended department audit staff gains experience with the major utilities. The PSC and department could also establish indicators

against which auditors could compare utility activity to determine utility operating efficiency.

and on the grants and

#### Realized Returns

In conjunction with Senate Joint Resolution 27, we next attempted to determine if utilities have a genuine opportunity to realize the returns determined by the PSC to be just and reasonable.

of return should be calculated on the same basis as the PSC calculated its authorized return levels. This means using specific methods such as average rate base to ensure comparability between the authorized and realized returns. We found that such information was not readily available from either the PSC or utilities.

The PSC only prepares up-to-date utility earnings information when a utility applies for a rate change, and only for the historical test year used by the utility. As a result, the PSC is not meeting its responsibility of determining if utilities are realizing adequate or excessive returns. This problem is discussed further on page 57. The PSC staff did, however, upon our request, provide us with the estimated overall rate of return figures shown in Appendix III.

The utility companies also are not generally maintaining realized return records which are comparable with PSC orders, but they attempted to provide us with returns calculated on a reasonably comparable basis with PSC authorized returns. These figures for 1976-81 are included on page 40, along with the PSC authorized returns and attrition, which is the difference between authorized and realized rates of returns. The utility figures were discussed with the department staff, but have not been audited by our office or verified by the PSC; these figures are the best numbers available for comparison under current recordkeeping procedures.

The following table summarizes the attrition figures as calculated using utility company realized returns and PSC authorized returns for 1976-1981. For utility A: -7.9 indicates that the realized rate of return during 1976, was 7.9 percent less than the authorized rate of return. While the numerical difference between the authorized and realized rates of return is 7.9, the percent of the authorized return not realized is 67 percent (7.9/11.8). For example, if the PSC had authorized the utility revenues of \$5,000,000, the utility would have only realized \$1,650,000 or 33 percent of the authorized revenue.

PSC is unable to independently verify financial information submitted by utilities and transportation companies because it lacks the staff to audit their books, the audit report said.

## Interim Rate Decreases

Although the PSC has statutory authority to grant interim rate increases pending a hearing and final order in any rate case, the PSC does not have authority to order interim rate decreases. Without such authority, the PSC cannot make timely rate decreases, but would have to go through the formal rate hearing process if it determines a utility is realizing excessive returns in the interim.

In order to provide balance in the process of providing utilities with adequate returns, the Legislature could consider giving the PSC authority to make interim rate decreases. As the PSC develops its on-going review capability, it will be in a better position to use interim decreases.

# AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL 306

- Page 1, Line 15: Strike the period, insert a comma after "duties", and add the phrase:
  - "provided the audit is performed by a full-time employee of the State of Montana who is on the staff of the Commission".
- 2. Page 1, Line 18: Strike the phrase "within the State".
- 3. Page 2, Lines 8-10: Strike subsection (5) in its entirety.

February 9, 1983 EXHIBIT NO. 11

Montana S.B. 306

1) Amend Section 1, Page 1, Line 13

Following: "independent"

Insert: "financial"

February 9, 1983 EXHIBIT NO. 12

Sir et Marcelle Si

January 4, 1983

Francis Bordanouve, Chairman House Appropriations Committee Capitol Station Helena, Montana 59620 MONT & & COMMISSION

Dear Representative Bardanouve:

As chairman of the Legislative Audit Committee, I am asking the House Appropriations Committee and the Senate Finance and Claims Committee to consider the following audit committee motion made at its November 8, 1982 meeting. The action was taken during a hearing of the enclosed sunset audit of the Montana Public Service Commission.

"The Legislative Audit Committee supports the establishment of the following Public Service Commission capabilities:

- 1. Capability to audit regulated utilities and carriers;
- 2. Data processing capability; and
- 3. Capability for an on-going financial review of regulated utility and carrier earnings.

Audit and data processing capabilities would allow the commission and its staff to verify and more thoroughly analyze, on a timely basis, the information provided by the regulated utilities and carriers. The on-going review capability would ensure that the commission and its staff are better informed about the financial condition and operations of the regulated utilities and carriers between rates cases."

Thank you for you consideration. If you have any questions, please contact me or the Legislative Auditor.

Sincerely,

Matt Himsl, Chairman Logislative Audit Committee

Magart

cc. House Appropriations Committee members

Senate Finance and Claims Committee members

Enclosure.

I am in support of 15 306 authorizing the Public Service Commission to order am independent audit of a Public Utility as it would enable the Public Service Commission to see if the increases the Utility Companies are asking for are justified. It would help them to protect the rights of the Consumers and help them to make more equitable decisions

Name: Theresa Claybourne Great Falls, Montana! Member of Montana's Power to the People

Miren Clasforme

Presented to Senate Committee on Business and Industry By the Montana Environmental Information Center

February 9, 1983

58 306 would allow the Public Service Commission (PSC) to order an independent audit of a public utility.

Independent audits will allow the PSC to fully evaluate the effects of its regulation of public utilities. Rates are set in order that a public utility might make a specific rate of return on its investments, or rate base.

In practice, the PSC knows the rate base and the rate of return which it wishes to allow a public utility, but it cannot know what revenues will be brought in to cover that rate of return. The utility may in fact earn a greater or lesser rate of return than the PSC has allowed them to make.

This problem was described and verified by the economist Paul Joskow in a 1974 article in The Journal of Law and Economics. In his research, Joskow learned that utilities often received larger rates of return than they were officially allowed by the PSC. When this occurs, the utilities are not likely to point out the discrepancy since it works in their favor. In other words, utilities are regulated from making less than their allotted rate of return, but not prevented from making more than that rate of return.

This points out a need for indenpendent auditing. That is not to say that the utilities are less than honest in their reporting to the PSC. But utilities do have a built-in incentive not to raise a commotion when they are doing better than they were supposed to.

Consumers deserve to know that their utility is not reaping profits in access of what it is allowed. Independent auditing is not a matter of harassing a utility. Rather, it is a way of verifying that what was supposed to have happened actually did happen.

We urge a "DO PASS" on SB 306.

February 9, 1983
EXHIBIT NO. 15

#### SENATE BILL 306

NAME : ....Michael E. Zimmerman

FOR : The Montana Power Company

POSITION: Opposed to SB 306

REASONS:

During the Legislative Audit Committee's SJR-27 review of utility regulatory procedures, the Audit Committee staff asked representatives of The Montana Power Company this question:

"Is there a need for independent financial audits to verify information submitted to the Public Service Commission?"

We responded no and provided rationale for our answer.

This answer and the reasons supporting it are applicable in consideration of Senate Bill 306.

We believe Senate Bill 306 is unnecessary because:

- 1) The Public Service Commission may and does verify data submitted to it in rate cases through discovery audits.
- 2) Audits in addition to those already performed will cause additional and unnecessary regulatory expense to be born by the ratepayer.

A number of audits are performed. The Montana Power Company employs an independent audit staff of 11 persons. This staff performs annual audits of the Company's 40 Operational departments and 7 divisions using procedures

which are consistent with standard accounting practices.
This audit staff reports directly to an Audit Committee of the Board of Directors.

In attesting to the validity of the Company's financial statements, an external audit is also performed annually by the nationally recognized accounting firm of Price Waterhouse & Co. The results of this annual audit have, in the past, been shared with the Public Service Commission.

Several non-routine audits are performed. For example, the Colstrip Project is audited for financial accounting and management efficiency purposes by a special committee established by the Project partners. The Public Service Commission performs discovery audits in rate case proceedings. And, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission periodically performs compliance audits. These audits are documented and the results are available to the Public Service Commission.

As you can see, then, additional independent auditing, regardless of the entity performing it, would merely be duplicative. You should know, also, that audits by independent accounting firms simply cost a lot of money. They take time as well. The cost, under Senate Bill 306, will be passed through to the ratepayers. We believe this cost is unnessary.

Rather than create this additional cost to our rate-

payers, we believe it may be in order for the Public Service Commission to review with us the results of the extensive audits that are already performed. This effort may preclude the necessity of a duplicative and expensive effort.

To the extent this committee may decide independent audits are necessary, we urge you to fund them through an appropriation. Ratepayers should not be required to pay for this additional regulatory expense.

Thank you.

•6

# TESTIMONY BY CHARLES W. KUETHER ON SENATE BILL NO. 306 FOR GREAT FALLS GAS COMPANY

As Great Falls Gas Company understands the bill, Great Falls Gas would have to pay the cost of the audit that would be instigated by the Public Service Commission at any time at their request.

Great Falls Gas Company has no problem with the basic premise that the Commission has the right to audit the utilities to verify that the amount shown in its utility cost of service for rate-making purposes is valid and proper. What Great Falls Gas does have a problem with is that we would have to stand the audit fees according to this piece of proposed legislation. We now hire Arthur Young & Co., one of the big-eight companies that comes out of Denver, to audit our books every year and put their signature on our annual financial report. The audit fees, with travel expenses, run in the neighborhood of between \$20,000 to \$25,000 per year. Great Falls Gas Company is a small company and these fees are a major expense item to the Company. If we were also subject to audit fees by some other company that was appointed by the Commission to audit our books, at the whim of the Public Service Commission, that serves as an undue financial burden on the Company.

We think it is only fair that if the Commission wants to audit the books of Great Falls Gas that the legislature should appropriate the money to the Utility Commission to cover the audit cost, whether it be by an outside firm or by the Public Service Commission staff. We believe that Senate Bill No. 306, as proposed—that the utilities pick up the cost of

the audit, is an undue burden on utilities and especially smaller utilities like Great Falls Gas Company, Cut Bank Gas, Consumers Gas and others of similar size.

E

7.

\_ 2 \_

February 9, 198.



# The Big Sky Country

### MONTANA STATE SENATE

SENATOR JEAN A. TURNAGE SENATE DISTRICT 13

HELENA ADDRESS:
STATE CAPITOL
HELENA, MONTANA 59620
PHONE (406) 449-4886

P. O. BOX 450 POLSON, MONTANA 59860 PHONE (406) 883-5367 the spirit speak

COMMITTEES:
JUDICIARY, CHAIRMAN
TAXATION

RULES
COMMITTEE ON COMMITTEES
BILLS & JOURNALS

February 8, 1983

Senator Allen C. Kolstad, Chairman Business and Industry Committee Capitol Building Helena, Montana 59620

Dear Chairman:

We respectfully request that you ask the consent of the committee for introduction as a committee bill and as a committee resolution, drafts of which are attached hereto.

The justification for the bill is that through contractual obligations, many members of Rural Electric Cooperatives have been saddled without their consent for long-term debt relating to nuclear power generating facilities constructed out of state.

Had the members been afforded an opportunity to debate and consider such debt at a members meeting, they may well have avoided paying for the failed power development which they are now required to pay over many years through their rate increases.

The resolution addresses the same problem and relates to all utilities requesting oversight by the Public Service Commission.

Respectfully

Jean A. Turnage

Boh Brown

JAT:MAW Enclosures

LC: 0000/01

THE NO.

INTRODUCED BY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO REQUERE THAT CERTAIN COOPERATIVES MUST HAVE MEMBERSHIP APPROVAL TO CREATE LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS RELATED TO BONDED INDESTEDNESS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

NEW SECTION: Section 1. (1) Long-term indebtedness amembership approval. A cooperative that wants to create or enterminto an agreement that results in any direct or indirect obligation for the repayment of long-term bonded indebtedness that may result in a rate increase to the cooperative somewhers for repayment of the obligation must first receive approval from a majority of its members at a special meeting held for that purpose before the cooperative may enter into such an obligation.

NEW SECTION. Section 2: Codification instruction. The provisions of [section 1] are intended to be codified as an integral part of Title 35, chapter 18, and the provisions of Title 35, chapter 18, apply to [section 1].

-End-

#### TOTALIS RESIDENT TON ME

INTRODUCED BY

A JOINT RESOLUTION OF THE SENATE AND OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTA-WE TIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA URGING THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISTIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA URGING THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISTIVES OF REQUIRE CERTAIN INFORMATION, MONITOR, AND OVERSIGHT LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS OF PUBLIC UTILITIES IN THE STATE OF MONTANA TO ENSURE THAT MONTANANS WILL NOT FACE IN THE FUTURE SIMILAR FINANCIAL DIFFICULTIES RELATED TO ABANDONMENT OF POWER PROJECTS THAT RESULT IN RATE INCREASES.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

WHEREAS, a number of public utilities in Washington and Oregon have had serious financial difficulties related to proposed construction of five nuclear power generating facilities for the Washington Public Power Supply System; and

WHEREAS, two of the proposed power generating facilities have been abandoned and one is on hold; and

WHEREAS, the abandonment of the Pebble Springs Nuclear Project in Oregon probably will have a direct effect upon Montana customers of Pacific Power and Light Company; and

WHEREAS, the Pacific Power and Light Company has asked the Montana Public Service Commission rate increases that total 970,000 additional revenue for each of the next five years to amortize losses associated with the abandoned Pebble Springs Nuclear Power Project; and

WHEREAS, such a rate increase would result in a 10.6 percent increase in electricity costs for more than 27,000 Montanan's in the northwest part of the state.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

That the Legislature urges the Montana Public Service Commission to monitor and oversight requests for long-term debt obligations to prevent unnecessary rate increases due to abandoned or delayed power generation facilities.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, THAT the Legislature urges the Public Service Commission to require Commission approval for the

ESCHANCE OF FONGERMAN COOP CONSIGNATIONS PARTS COUNCINESSING.

```
Administration and the Phil
                           े असूत्र के अस्ति करणाहरू
           STATES SAME TO SECOND S
                 To The second of the second
                                                                                                                                                         14), and recommended and active of the recommendation of the contract of the c
                       Inge :
                                                                                                                                                                           The same of the investment of the financial state of the same of t
       esterior de ser establica de ser establica
                   nsitela - Paredu-saliote
               charte and service demonstrate
               AND THE RESIDENCE OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PROPE
                                                                                                                                                   aliente and Antonia and antique and the contraction of the contraction
                                                                                                                                         anone en al de de de de de la comita del comita de la comita del comita de la comita del comita de la comita del la comita del comita del comita de la comita de 
               The second of the second secon
                                                                                                                                                               wis raise attitue amount en specifice en la president de la la consection de la la la consection de la conse
               Strike
                                                                                                                                                             dicense.
           in Exp.; assn., 2-
                       THE SECTION
               White and the
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         antake will the like aner
               ं विकास करिया के विकासित के अनुसार के अन
           estative to the susyman to enterine transmission and received the efficient made and
       ADDITIONAL PROPERTY OF A CONTRACTOR OF A STATE OF A CONTRACTOR OF A CONTRACTOR
       ·Office to the same responsible to the contraction of the contraction 
   अगाद्यकः विकास मान्या । विकास कार्या विकास विकास करते । विकास करते । विकास करते । विकास करते । विकास विकास करत
           Company of the state of the sta
                   erager and a see a second correction of the contraction of the contraction of the contraction of the
 and the softeness in the continuence of the continu
               CONTROL DE OFFICE
 State Sar
         anseque eco (14 %) money-advanced of
             til) ages times.
Bill glydes come
                                                                                                                                                             a Careguired Leenses
     Insert to the required licenses
Linger With a terminal emgaged to semployed a third busines; to a buying fanches iting produce to another section bouse to another supplies to a produce and a permit the same to a fallow in all the same to a fallow in all the person and an a succession and a permit the same to a fallow in all parts of a carrier person and an a succession and an accordance.
       114 VER 6 Line 10 = inseries to pos we for possess all license
```

25

n.	3141 NO
2	INTRODUCED (BY)
3	
4	A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: MAN ACT REQUIRING CONSUME
5	CONTRACTS TO BE WRITTEN IN CLEAR AND COHERENT LANGUAGE:
6	PROVIDING FOR EXCEPTIONS AND REMEDIES; AND PROVIDING A
7	APPLICABILITY DATE.
8	
9	BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
10	Refer to Introduced Bill
11	(Strike everything after the enacting clause and insert:)
12	Section 1. Short title. [This act] may be cited as the
13	*Plain Language in Contracts Act*•
14	Section 2. Definitions. As used in [this act], unless
15	the context requires otherwise, the following definition:
16	apply:
 17	(1) "Agreement" means any writing that i:
18	substantially prepared in advance of a consumer transaction
19	and which a seller, lessor or lender furnishes to a consumer
20	for the consumer to sign in connection with that
21	transaction.
22	(2) "Consumer" means an individual who borrows money
23	or leases, or obtains property, or services under a written
24	agreement.

(3) "Consumer contract" means an agreement for

primarily for personal, family, or household purposes. For purposes of [this act], "consumer contract" does not include the sale of insurance, but it includes an advance for the purpose of facilitating payment of a premium or a loan against the cash surrender value of a life insurance policy.

(4) "Seller, lessor, or lender" means a person who regularly sells, lets, or lends in connection with consumer contracts.

Section 3. Requirements for agreements. Every consumer contract entered into after January 1, 1985, must be written in plain language. A consumer contract is written in plain language if it meets either the plain language test of subsection (1) or the alternate objective test of subsection (2). A consumer contract need not meet the tests of both subsections (1) and (2).

- (1) A consumer contract is written in plain language if it substantially complies with all of the following tests:
- (a) It uses short sentences and paragraphs.
- 21 (b) It uses everyday words.

4

5

6

.7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

- (c) It uses personal pronouns or the actual or shortened names of the parties to the contract, or both, when referring to those parties.
- 25 (d) It uses simple, active verb forms.

(e) it uses type or readable size.

11

12

13

- 2 (f) It uses ink that contrasts with the paper.
- 6 (h) It uses layout and spacing that separate the 7 paragraphs and sections of the contract from each other and 8 from the borders of the paper.
- 9 (i) It is written and organized in a clear and TO coherent manner.
  - (2) A consumer contract is also considered to be written in plain/language if it fully meets all of the following tests, using the procedures described in subsection (3) of this act:
- 15 (a) The average number of words in a sentence is less

  16 than 22.
- 17 (b) No sentence in the contract exceeds 50 words.
- 18 (c) The average number of words in a paragraph is less
  19 than 75.
- 20 (d) No paragraph in the contract exceeds 150 words.
- 21 (e) The average number of syllables in a word is less 22 than 1.55.
- 23 (f) It uses personal pronouns or the actual or 24 shortened names of the parties to the contract, or both, 25 when referring to those parties.

- (g) Cousesing typerace or less than 8 points in sizes
  - # (h) It allows at least three-sixteenths of an inch of blank space between each paragraph and section.
- (i) Litallows at least one-half of an inch blank space at all borders of each page.
- 6 (j) If the contract is printed, each section is 7 captioned in boldface type at least 10 points in size. the contract is typewritten, each section is captioned and 8 the captions are underlined.
- 10 (k) It uses an average length of line of no more than 65 characters.

11

12

**\*13**'.

14

15

16

17

18

22

23

24

- (3) The following procedures must be used to determine compliance with subsection (2) of [section 3 of this act]:
- (a) To count the number of words in the contract, proceed as follows:
  - (i) Count every word used in the text of the contract.
- (ii) Do not count words or numerals used in headings, captions, signature lines, graphs, or charts.
- 19 (iii) Do not count single words or phrases used to 20 identify the information required in a fill-in section of a 21 contract, such as a section for a name or address.
  - (iv) Count as one word a contraction, hyphenated word, numeral, symbol, or abbreviation.
  - (b) A sequence of words is a sentence if it expresses a complete thought, contains a subject and a verb, including

- i sing produced subject flyouing and ends authoropedicor is us. As an appropriate the list is an
- 3 . Introduction to a list wit may end with a colon.

13

14

- 4: (c) Assyllable is a unit of spoken language consisting of one or more letters of a word, as the word is divided by any dictionary. To count the number of syllables, proceed as follows:
- (i) If there is more than one acceptable pronunciation
  9 for a word, use the one having fewer syllables.
- 10 (ii) Count abbreviations, numerals, and symbols as
  11 one-syllable words.
  - ; (d) A sequence of words is a paragraph if it consists

    of one or more sentences; starts on a new line; and is

    separated by at least three-sixteenths of an inch of blank

    space from the text immediately preceding and following it.
- 16 (e) A sequence of words is a list if each item in the 17 sequence is introduced by a numeral or letter and starts on 18 a new line.
- (f) (i) A printed text line does not exceed 65
  characters if the distance between the inside left and
  inside right margins does not exceed the width of 2 1/2
  alphabets of the type face being used.
- 23 (ii) A text line typed at 10 characters in an inch does 24 not exceed 65 characters if the length of the line does not 25 exceed 6 1/2 inches.

- - the contract, as described in this section, and then divide the number of words by the number of paragraphs. The result is the average number of words in a paragraph.

5.

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

- (h) Count the total number of syllables and words in the contract, as described in this section, and then divide the number of syllables by the number of words. The result is the average number of syllables in a word.
- 12 (i) To count sentences and paragraphs if a list format

  13 'is used, proceed as follows:
  - (i) Examine the introduction to the list and each item in the list to see if it is a sentence or a paragraph.
  - (ii) Do not count as part of any sentence the words "and", "or", "if", and "only if", or "then" if they are used to link the items of the list to each other in the introduction.
  - (iii) If each item in the list is a sentence, count each as a sentence. If any item is not a sentence, count the entire list as part of the sentence and paragraph containing the introduction. Do not count an item in a list as either a sentence or a paragraph if the subject or verb appears in the introduction.

the section of the se

- 4 (v) If each item in the list is a sentence and, in addition, each item is separated by at least 3 1/16 inches of blank space from the sentences immediately preceding and following it, count each item as a paragraph.
- Section 4. Scope. (1) Except as provided in subsection

  9. 2. [this act] applies to any agreement signed in connection

  10. with a consumer contract entered into in this state between

  11. a consumer who is a resident of this state at the time of

  12. the transaction and a seller, lessor, or lender.
  - (2) This act does not apply to:

- 14. (a) consumer contracts in which the value of the 15 money, property or services bought, leased, or borrowed 16 exceeds \$50,000 at the time of the contract;
- (b) consumer contracts in which securities or commodities accounts are bought, leased, or borrowed;
- 19 (c) consumer transactions subject to the provisions of 20 33-15-321 through 33-15-239;
- 21 (d) a seller, lessor, or lender, if it is a government 22 agency or instrumentality; or
- 23 (e) language or arrangement of an agreement required 24 by federal or state law.
- 25 (3) The use of specific language expressly required or

Law authorized by court decisions statute, regulation, sort

#4. #2. \* governmental tagency is that a violation of this fact; nor (is al.

legal description of real property a violation of this act.

Section 5. Consumer's remedy. (1) Except as otherwise provided in this section, if an agreement does not comply with the requirements of [section 3], the seller, lessor, or lender is liable to a consumer who signed the agreement in

an amount equal to:

8

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

- 9 (a) \$50 plus any actual damages; and
- 10 (b) costs of the action, together with reasonable
  11 attorney fees as determined by the court.
- 12 (2) At consumer may bring an action under this section

  13 in any court of competent jurisdiction.
  - (3) A consumer may not bring an action under this section after the date on which his obligations in connection with the agreement are scheduled to be finally performed.
    - (4) No seller, lessor, or lender is liable under subsection (1) if he attempts in good faith to comply with requirements of [section 3].
    - (5) Noncompliance with the requirements of [section 3] does not make a consumer transaction void or voidable if it is otherwise legal, nor may a consumer raise noncompliance as a defense to his obligation to perform in connection with the transaction.

- (1). In a class action brought under subsections (1). 2 ....the -seller, lessor, work lender is liable under subsection ... 3 (1)(a) for not more than \$10,000 plus actual damages.
- 4: 4 Section 6. Limitation on remedies. (1) In any 🐯 \_\_\_\_\_\_\_individual \_\_transaction, \_\_if there is more than one consumer \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ 6. who is a party to a single consumer contract, only one award of statutory damages may be made for that transaction.
  - (2) No consumer may bring an action under [this act] on a contract if the consumer was represented at the signing 10 of the contract by an attorney and this fact is shown by the attorney's signed and dated statement on the contract.
  - Section 7. Contract enforcement. (1) A consumer 12 contract remains enforceable, even though it violates this 14

11

15

16

17

18

- (2) Nothing in this act precludes a consumer from making any claim or raising any defense which would been available to the consumer if this act were not in effect.
- 19 A consumer may not waive the rights provided 20 this act, and any such waiver is void.
- 21 Section 8. Applicability. This act applies to consumer 22 contracts entered into after January 1, 1985.

-End-

# AMENDMENT TO SB 221

ा ाध्वेद्ध हैं। Libing 266 Post-topped (1997) United to Wand This libe 7% Chapter 12% parts 416

2 Page 1: line 22. Following: "part 21," Insert: "and Title 7, chapter 12, part 41,"

COMMITTEE ON	BUSINESS & INDUSTRY		7-73	
NAME	VISITORS ** REGISTER ************************************	de Late ( av / syr	Check Support	One
Maron & Mirtgalo	Mister M Disposal	120	X.	Oppose
maron 2 Milyala	Mister In Disposal	306	X	<b>8</b>
Vaine W. But	m.Psci/	120	X	
Ben Hordon 1	Mont. Mohr Comies Boy	120	<b>X</b>	
Dave Goald	Legislative Anditan	30/306		
GENE PHILLIPS	PP \$L	305	X	
	70	306		<u>K</u>
Bill Opitz	PSC	305€	×	<u> </u>
13:11 Cours)	PSC	306	X	
Bull Gare	F5C	120	X	
Opal Winderenner	PSC	305	X	
- Galf Honovan	Montona Colution again / mi	306	X	
Tag Jean San	MCAP 1.1.	306	<u> </u>	
- Luca	Klelena	365	λ	
<u> </u>				
<b>▼</b>			1	

NAME	Metrica	Tea.		<u>··</u> рате: <u>- 2</u>	7-83
MODRESS:	<u>Mus Ju</u>	that			<u> </u>
PHONE:	<u> </u>	3- <i>4/10</i>	<u> </u>		
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	<u>ntenn</u>	Gonker	. Uss	iv.
APPEARING	ON WHICH PROPOSAL	.: <u>UB</u>	206 -	UB2	o <u>7</u>
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	AMEND?		OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS	/	· /			
	Jusekeeping	bells o	reques y tens	uil b	9
	ousekeepeng Le Commis Institutions	l			

NAME:	ben Have	Jak I		DATE: 2	/9/8_	9
			Helen			
PHONE:	442 4	<u> 2600</u>			1986	<u> </u>
REPRESENTIA	ig whom? Ma	utous Mor	or Corried	Asny		
APPEARING.C	ON WHICH PROP	OSAL: 5/8	120			
		AMEND		OPPOSE?		
COMMENTS:	MMCA	Supports	bill for	reason	<u> </u>	
- Out /1	ned 14 t	nc a Hode	bill for	Ø		

NAME (	Dine	Bill	<u>£. : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : : :</u>	1 D <i>i</i>	TE: 2/4	9/83
ADDRESS:	1227	1/54	Ave	er-ittikaansi		
	449-2	4 (4 ) 7 (4 ) 4 (4 )		<b>***</b> *********************************		
AND THE RESERVE OF THE PARTY OF	and wanted the court was the best of	The state of the s	F PS	Ø., *		
定數尺條 "定"多	大学 医二种		5B,	\$P\$《中华》:"不是"伊莱西"。"这一一"。		
	SUPPORT?				POSE?	
COMMENTS						
						•
				·		

name:	DalWir	tebren nez		DAT	e: <u>2/9/</u>	<i>83.</i> :
PHONE:	449-30	<u>07</u>				
REPRESENT	ING WHOM?	Public	<u>Sirvice l</u>	n <u>ommissi</u>	M	
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	SB 30	15		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?_		AMEND?	OPPO	SE?	
COMMENTS:				<u></u>		
						· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
						··

			<u>Mel</u>	are States			
PHONE:	44736	90			<b>M</b>		
	ING WHOM?		SB 300	- d.	306		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	*	AMEND?	<u> </u>	OPPOSE?_	-	
COMMENTS:							
				·····			

NAME: Michael-E-Zimmerno\_ DATE: 2-9-83 REPRESENTING WHOM? Wontan Your G. APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: \$8305 AMEND? DO YOU: SUPPORT?\_ OPPOSE? COMMENTS: MP Co supports the avenilment offened by

MOU is onel testimony

AME COLLAGO	novar		DATE: Z	<u>9-83</u>
	<u> St. Iwile, 14t.</u>			
	<u>(63 (4) = 76% 03%</u>			
REPRESENTING WHO	M? <u>byMortara</u> & <u>Powe</u> Mortaro Coelilio	As the People against Pourt	2	
	CH PROPOSAL: SO		OPPOSE?_	
기념하는 경찰이 되고 있다.	가 있는 것으로 가는 경우 회에 가는 경우되었다. 그렇게 되었다. 그 			
comments: <u>A</u>	eppert becouse	indeptu <sup>t</sup> au	did is one	y fair
COMMENTS: <u>J. Si</u> Way for the	eppert becouse Consumes. Ale Ullely Corpais	endephotau o a way The are published	did is one if PSC Ps	ly fair n see if l.
COMMENTS: I so way for the encroses of the Howe me per	epport becouse Consumers. Als Ulcledy Corpans phlm with PSC	sindepolutau  a way the  are printifie  so the and	did is one if PSC Ps. or needle id.	y fan Le see if D.
comments: I so way for the increases of the How no pu	epport becouse Consumers. Als Ulcledy Corpans phlm with PSC	endephutau  a way Lho  are printific  sho the and	did is one if PSC Ps. or needle id.	y fan Le see if D.
comments: I so way for the encroses of the House me per	consenses. Al Ullely Corpais When will PSC	e a way the are quilting do the and	did is one if PSC Ps. I or needle id.	y fan Le see if
comments: I so way for the encureer of the Home no pe	epport, belcouse Consumes. Ob Ublily Corpans When with PSC	e a way the are prilified who the audi	did is one if PSC Ps. I or needle it.	y fan Sa if
way for the	epport, belcouse Consumus. All Ublilg Corpans When with PSC	androdutau  a way The  are prilified  So The audi	did is one if PSC Ps. I needed	y Jan - sa if g.
comments: I so	consenus. Ale Ulclety Corpans When wit PSC	androdutau  a way the  are printifie  So the audi	did is one if PSC Ps. s on needle id.	y Jan sa ef s.

SHAMIN AND

# ADDRESS POLIBORAL BY HECEN PHONE: 443 2 2 3 1 2 0 1 1 1 REPRESENTING WHOM? METC APPEARING ON WHICH PROPOSAL: SBJOG AMEND? SUPPORT? OPPOSE? DO YOU: COMMENTS: (see witter comments

var og Militatrofi	LU DE USEU	ny ruose restitài	ng on a blll.)	
NAME: NAME:	iekoel E. Zim	ierna -	G DATE DATE DATE	<u>9583</u>
ADDRESS:	Hoe Brow	rliver , Batto	MX	
PHONE:	<u> </u>			
REPRESENTI	NG WHOM?	Dana Power Go.		
	The second secon	il: <u>   SB 306</u>		
APPEARING (	ON WHICH PROPUSA	u: 0000		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	AMEND?	OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS	See prepare	I de trail		
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		<u> </u>		· .
		<u></u>		

NAME: C	ENE PHILL	/P/	DATE: 18 2	1/83 🐔
	KALSYFLL			
		enter and	100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100 (100	
REPRESEN	ring whom? Acif	c fowers L	i G'N T	
APPEARING	ON WHICH PROPOSA	i.: SB 306_		
DO YOU:	SUPPORT?	AMEND?	OPPOSE?	
COMMENTS				

name- <u>@</u>	hanles	<u>K., 24ko</u>	7	DAYNA	<u> </u>	330
সূৰ্যক্তঃক্ষেত্ৰত	6/2 #GR	ead <u>I</u> alls <u>.</u>	<u>(5: 20m - 5: 403</u>	7.5 R.S.	2229	
				The state of the s		
			a) : 211a F + 1			7
APPEARING	ON WHICH	PROPOSAL:	<u> </u>	R:11 # 306		
DO YOU:				OPPOS	4.4.2.6.	
			t the propo			
					211001	
	나는 나타를 하지 않는데 없다.		, that Ponds			
hoo Public	Service	to read	, that funds (PSC) may be	appropriated escos	to the	
	smonded Service he utilit	to read Commission (	, that funds (PSC) may be not the loss	Appropriated so co	to the modern and us lation	
	smonded Service he utilit	to read Commission (	, that funds (PSC) may be	Appropriated so co	to the modern and us lation	
	smonded Service he utilit	to read or the commission of the committee,	, that funds (PSC) may be not the loss	appropriated so	to the modern and is lation	n4s
	smonded Service he utilit	to read or the commission of the committee,	, that funds (PSC) may be	appropriated so	to the modern and is lation	n4s
	smonded Service he utilit	to read or the commission of the committee,	, that funds (PSC) may be	appropriated so	to the modern and is lation	n4s
	smonded Service he utilit	to read or the commission of the committee,	, that funds (PSC) may be	appropriated so	to the modern and is lation	n <b>4</b> s

I have left prepared comments with the committee Secretary